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February 12, 2024

Proposed Structure Agreement Substitute

RE: Yankee Gulch Minerals Project, File No. M-1999-002 , SO-2 Structure Agreements

Russ,

Yankee Gulch Minerals Project (M-1999-002) is in the process of transferring the permit from Solvay
back to American Soda. As you know this site is several thousand acres amongst heavy energy
development with a large number of structures. The site is in final reclamation and no additional work
should be required prior to release.

What | propose is for the Operator to submit to the Division a notarized document stating that "no
additional disturbances within the affected land of any kind will occur within 200 feet of a structure
without first submitting to the Division a completed Structure Agreement(s) or a Geo-Tech Evaluation."

This will allow for the completion of the SO-2.

Sincerely,

Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec: Travis Marshall, Senior EPS, DRMS
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